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STUNEAVE 1 #0225 PAYA UBEINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPUORE J08933 TEL @ (063) 62563501 FAN @ (D65} 62564315

Your ref: CMTDI1905815/THE
Our ref: CS/SMO19022065/Avi3 Date: 5/3/2020
The Motor Claims Department

M/s SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD

Dear Sir/Madam,
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO, GBC 728U
We thank you for vour instruction on 16/12/2019

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on
16/12/2019 at the premises of M/s FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD
and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : S$16,510.55

Revised Estimate Amount : $54,800.00 (LUMP SUM)
"Check" ltems Amount : S5

Market Value . S§

LTA Reimbursement Value : 5%

Nett Value : S8

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the e

rear portion front

Comments/Present Status;
Damages Consistent

Yours faithfully,

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B.Eng AMSOE.AMIRTE.AMSAE-AM.MATAI
Licensed Appraiser



- Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Weron Chen (LEKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 5 March 2020 10:52 AM

To: SUR; Tea, Grace'; Choo, Thelma

Subject: RE: CMTD1905815/THE - LKK/ XD7550C & GBC728U DOA: 13.12.2019
Attachments: GBC 728U PRELI ADVISED.pdf

Dear Thelma,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle GBC 7281)
Date of survey: 16/12/2019
Number of days (estimated) : 4 days

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultanis Pie Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 12:09 PM

To: SUR <surf@lkkauto.com>; ‘Teo, Grace' <grace.1eof@sompo.com.sg>; Choo, Thelma
<thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: CMTDI1905815/THE - LKK/ XD7550C & GBC728U DOA: 13.12.2019

Dear Thelma,
Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle GBC 728U on 16/12/2019 ,

We are pending estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email suri@lkkauto.com | fax: 6236-4315

Bik 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.leo@sompo.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 16 December, 2019 11:16 AM

To: Ong Shiying <shiving.ong(@ fastechauto.com.sg>; Choo, Thelma <thelma.c
‘admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d(@lkkauto.com>; ‘assignments@lkkauto.com’
<assignments/a@lkkauto.com>

Ce: Jason <Jason/@ fastechauto.com.sg>; Lina Pang <Lina. (@
Subject: CMTD1905815/THE - LKK/ XD7550C & GBCT728U DOA: 13.12.2019

Our Reference: CMTD1905815,/THE



Your Reference: GRC728U

Without Prejudice
Date: 16/12/2019 EMAIL ONLY

QUR Emadi: motoruneeyiompo.com.

Attention:
M/S FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD

Dear Shi Ying,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING XD7550C & GBC728U ON 13.12.2019

We refer to your email reply of today.

We will appoint Mr. Marcus Chua of LKK Auto Consultants to conduct the survey,

Hi LKK Auto,

Please refer to the emall below and make the arrangement to survey for GBC728U on a without prejudice basis and
revert with your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Thelma.

Thank You,

Our office will be closed on Christmas, New Year's Eve and New Year Day. Business will resume on 26" December 2019
and 2" January 2020 respectively
We wish you a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year!

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 8329 5170 | T. 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, pleasce email to motorsurvev@sompo.com.sg

B SOMPO
@ A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048523
Website: www. sompo com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

4 hpp Store

o
Google Pl
Download now @ L e



! For Truvel, Personal Accident & Hame Insurance | * For Travel, Persomul Accident, Home & Privaie Motor Insurnce

Disclalmer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the parson(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andior legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient. please delite this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Ple. Lid. may collecl, use and disclose your persanal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may inciude disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure Is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behall). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Ong Shiying <shiving.ong/@fastechauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 10:26 AM

To: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; Choo, Thelma < Lchool@sompo.com.sg>
Ce: Jason (@ fastechauto.com.sg>: Lina Pang <Lina.pangafastechauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: CMTD1903815/THE - PRI/ XD7550C & GBC728U DOA: 13.12.2019

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir and Madam,

Please arrange (LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS- MARCUS CHUA) to conduct the pre- repair survey.
Thank you.

Regards,

Shiving

Fastech Auto Pre Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-46/48/50
Autobay Singapore 417883

Tel: 6746 5405

Fax: 6745 8520

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo/@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 10:08 AM

To: Ong Shiying <shiving.ong@fastechauto.com.sg>; Choo, Thelma <thelma.choo/@sompo.com.sg>
Ce: Jason <Jason(@fastechauto com.sg>; Lina Pang <Lina.pang @ fastechauto.com.sg>

Subject: CMTD1905815/THE - PRI/ XD7550C & GBC728U DOA: 13.12.2019

Our Reference: CMTDI1905815/THE
Your Reference: GBC728U

Without Prejudice
Date: 16/12/2019 EMAIL ONLY

OUR Emall: molorsurvevid sompo.com.sg

Attention:
M/S FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD

Dear Shi Ying,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING XD7550C & GBC728U ON 13.12.2019

3



* We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 14/12/20189.

Please be informed that Ms. Thelma Choo is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 205/
thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg .

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the Joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh [West area)
3 Priority Services limmy Lee

Lawrence Ng
leffrey Ong

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Our office will be closed on Christmas, New Year's Eve and New Year Day. Business will resume on 26" December 2019
and 2™ January 2020 respectively.
We wish you a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year|

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 63295170 | T, 6461 6556 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvev(@sompo.com.sg

@ 5 A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower. Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

B A=
P> Google Play

@ App Store

Download now a



' For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | * For Travel, Personal Accident. Home & Private Moior [nsurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) ar company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged infarmation. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this Information may be unlawful and is prohibited
If you are nol the intended recipient. please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to halding and associaled companies. credil bureau, parties to whom

disclosure Is permittedfrequired by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Ong Shiying <shiving. i
Sent: Saturday, December 14, 2019 10:33 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MuotorSurvey(@sompo.com.sg>

Ce: Jason <Jason(@ fastechauto.com.sg>; Lina Pang <Lina pang@fastechauto.com.sg>
Subject: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR GBC 728U DOA: 13.12.2019

Without Prejudice
Dear Sir'Madam

Your insured’s vehicle: XD 7350C.
Date of accident; 13/12/2019

Please arrange Pre-repair Inspection for my client’s vehicle no: GBC 728U,

In accordance to APPENDIX C Pre-action Protocol for Non-Injury Motor Accident Cases of PRACTICE
DIRECTIONS

AMENDMENT NO. 1 OF 2016 paragraph 2.3, please provide a list of at least 10 motor survevors within 2
days of the notice.

Thank you.

Regards.

Shiying

Fastech Auto Pte Lid

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-46/48/50
Autobay Singapore 417883

Tel: 6746 5405

Fax: 6745 8520



Veron Chen SLI{I{Autuz

Fram: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 18 December 2019 12:09 PM

To: SUR: 'Tea, Grace'; Choo, Thelma

Subject: RE: CMTD1905815,/THE - LKK/ XD7550C & GBC728U DOA: 13.12.2019
Dear Thelma,

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle GBC 728U on 16/12/2019 .

We are pending estimate from repairer.

Best Regards.

Veron Chen | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pie Lid
Phone: 6256-3361 | emall :suri@ lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-43135

BIk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo(d sompo.com.sg=

Sent: Monday, 16 December, 2019 11:16 AM

To: Ong Shiying <shiving.ongia fastechauto.com.sg>; Choo, Thelma <thelma.choo@so
‘admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d/a Ikkauto.com>: 'assignments(@Ikkauto.com’
<assignments @ kkauto.com=

Ce: Jason <Jason(@/fastechauto.com.sg>; Lina Pang <Lina.pang( fastechauto.com.sg>
Subject: CMTD1905815/THE - LKK/ XD7550C & GBC728U DOA: 13.12.2019

LCOMLSY>;

Our Reference: CMTD1905815/THE
Your Reference: GRC728U

Without Prejudice
Date: 16/12/20190 EMAIL ONLY

OUR Email motorsurveyS sompa. com.ag

Attention:
M/S FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD

Dear Shi Ying,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING XD7550C & GBC728U ON 13.12.2019

We refer to your email reply of today.

We will appoint Mr. Marcus Chua of LKK Auto Consultants to conduct the survey.



Hi LKK Auto,

Please refer to the emall below and make the arrangement to survey for GBC728U on a without prejudice basis and
revert with your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Thelma.

Thank You.

Our office will be closed on Christmas, New Year's Eve and New Year Day, Business will resume on 26™ December 2019
and 2™ January 2020 respectively.
We wish you a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year!

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 83295170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey(@sompo.com.sg

@ SOMPO A century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffies Place, #05-01/08 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048823
Website: www sompo com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

L.} App Store

Download now a
For Truvel, Personal Accident & Home Insuranes | 2 For Travel, Persanal Accident. Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mall, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may conlain confidential
andfor legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and |s prohibited
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure o holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permittedirequired by laws, our third party service providers and agents {acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Ong Shiying <shiving.ong/@ fastechauto.com. sg>

Sent: Monday. December 16, 2019 10:26 AM

To: Teo, Grace <grace.leo@sompo.com.sg>; Choo, Thelma <thelma.choofw sompo.com.sg>
Ce: Jason <Jason/a fastechauto.com.sg>; Lina Pang <Lina.pang/ fastechauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: CMTD1905815/THE - PRI/ XD7550C & GBC728U DOA: 13.12.2019

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir and Madam,

Please arrange (LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS- MARCUS CHUA) to conduct the pre- repair survey.

Thank you.



Regards,

Shiying

Fastech Auto Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-46/48/50
Autobay Singapore 417883

Tel: 6746 3403

Fax: 6745 8520

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo@sompo.com.sg|

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 10:08 AM

To: Ong Shiying <shiving.ong/@ fastechauto.com.sg>; Choo, Thelma <thclma.choof@ sompo.com.sg=>
Ce: Jason <Jason(a/fastechauto.com.sg>; Lina Pang <Lina.pang @fastechauto.com.sg>

Subject: CMTD1905815/THE - PRI/ XD7550C & GBC728U DOA: 13.12.2019

QOur Reference: CMTDI1905815/THE
Your Reference: GBC728U

Without Prejudice
Date: 16/12/2019 EMAIL ONLY

OUR Email: motorsurvey'a sompo.com.sg

Attention:
MIS FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD

Dear Shi Ying,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING XD7550C & GBC728U ON 13.12.2019
We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 14/12/2019.

Please be informed that Ms. Thelma Choo is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 205/
thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg .

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as
Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng.
Kenneth Kong (North
2 LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul {(West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)

3



3 Priority Services limmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
Jeffrey Ong

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Our office will be closed on Christmas, New Year's Eve and New Year Day. Business will resume on 26" December 2018
and 2* January 2020 respectively
We wish you a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year!

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F- 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvevi@ sompo.com.sg

Os

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com sqg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

OMPO A century of Trust

INSURANCE

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase’ via Sompo SG

® App Store

Download now fa
For Travel, Personal Accident & Houne losurance | ? For Travel, Petsonal Acciderit. Home & Privite Motor Insurnnee

Disclaimer: This e-mail. including attachments. is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthonsed disclosure. copying or use of this information may be unlawful and s prohibited
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect. use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credil bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is parmitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click hare for
our Privacy Policy

From: Ong Shiying <shiving.ong@ fastechauto.com.sg>
Sent: Saturday, December 14, 2019 10:53 AM
To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey@so 8
Ce: Jason <Jason/a fastechauto.com.sg>; Lina Pang <Lina.pang(a@ fastechaulo.com.sg>

Subject: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR GBC 728U DOA: 13.12.2019

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Madam
Your insured’s vehicle: XD 7550C.

Date of accident: 13/12/2019



* Please arrange Pre-repair Inspection for my client’s vehicle no: GBC 728U

In accordance to APPENDIX C Pre-action Protocol for Non-Injury Motor Accident Cases of PRACTICE
DIRECTIONS

AMENDMENT NO. | OF 2016 paragraph 2.3, please provide a list of at least 10 motor surveyors within 2
days of the notice.

Thank vou

Regards.

Shiyving

Fastech Auto Pte Ltd

| Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-46/48/50
Autobay Singapore 417883

Tel: 6746 5405

Fax: 6745 8520



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 16 December 2019 11:16 AM

To: Ong Shiying; Choo, Thelma; ‘admin-d@Ikkauto.com’; ‘assignments@Ikkauto.com’
Cc: Jason; Lina Pang

Subject: CMTD1905815/THE - LKK/ XD7550C & GBCT728U DOA: 13.12.2019

Our Reference: CMTD1905815/THE
Your Reference: GBC728U

Without Prejudice
Date: 16/12/2019 EMAIL ONLY

OLR Email: mptorsurveyisompe com 58

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

Please refer to the email below and make the arrangement to survey for GBC728U on a without prejudice basis and
revert with your report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Thelma.

Thank You.

Our office will be closed an Christmas, New Year's Eve and New Year Day. Business will resume on 26" Decamber 2018
and 2™ January 2020 respectively,
Wi wish you a Marry Christimas and a Happy New Year!

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D 63295170 | T 6451 6555 | F 6221 3147

For mator claims survey request, please email to motorsurvev@sompo.com.sg



| @ SOMPO ' A century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase® via Sompo SG

E E Tl (o T

@ App Store
Diownload now a PP

For Travel, Personnl Acciden & Home Tnsurmnee | For Traved Persanil Accident Home & Private Mitor lisurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andlor legally privileged information. Unauthonsed disclosure. copying of use of this informalion may be unlawful and is prohibited
It you are not the intended recipient, please delete this massage.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. L1d. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated In our Privacy Policy This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party sarvice providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Palicy

From: Ong Shiying <shiying.ong@fastechauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 10:26 AM

To: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; Choo, Thelma <thelma.choo@sompo.com.sg>
Ce: Jason <Jason@fastechauto.com.sg>; Lina Pang <Lina.pang@fastechauto.com.sg>
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

Fastech Auto Pre Lid

| Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #0]-46/48/50
Autobay Singapore 417883

I'el: 6746 3405

Fax: 6745 8520

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.1eo@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 10:08 AM

To: Ong Shiying <shiving.ong/a fastechauto.com.s 1> Choo, Thelma -'-'ZlI'u:Imu.chu-r--a’asummuuum.sg>
Ce: Jason <Jason@fistechauto.com.sg>; Lina Pang <Lina.pang @ fastechauto.com.sp>

Subject: CMTD1905815/THE - PRI/ XD7550C & GBC728U DOA: 13.12.2019

Our Reference: CMTD1905815/THE
Your Reference: GBC728U

Without Prejudice
Date: 16/12/2019 EMAIL ONLY

2



Attention:
M/S FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD

Dear Shi Ying,

OUR Email: motorsurveyd SOIM . com.sg

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
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use ane of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct

the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey
Selection (Indicate as
Maotor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
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

Our office will be closed on Christmas, New Year's Eve and Now Year Day. Business will resume on 26" December 2018

and 2" January 2020 respectively
We wish you a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year!

Bes! Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D 63285170 | T 6461 6555 | F 6221 3147

For motor claims survey request, please email to MOLOrsurvey@sompo,com.sg
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Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission' & Product Purchase® via Sompo SG

¥ Google Play

Download now a - App Store or

For Travel, Personal Acoident & Home Insaranee 1 ¥ For Travel, Parsoril Accidint, Home & Private Midos |nsursiice

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is mtended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidenijal
andlar legally privileged information. Unauthonsed disciosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and Is prohibited
If you are not the intended recipient. please delete this message

Privacy Palicy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pla Lid may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated In our Privacy Policy This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom

disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providars and agents (acfing on our behall) Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Ong Shiying <shiving.ong@ fastechauto.con.s
Sent: Saturday, December 14, 2019 10:53 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey @sompo.com.se>

Ce: Jason <lasona fastechauto.com.sg>; Lina Pang <Lina.pang /@ fastechauto. com.s
Subject: REQUEST FOR PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR GBC 728U DOA: 13.12.2019

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir/Madam
Your insured’s vehicle: XD 7550

Date of accident: 13/12/2019

Please arrange Pre-repair Inspection for my client’s vehicle no: GBC 7281

In accordance to APPENDIX C Pre-action Protocol for Non-Injury Motor Accident Cases of PRACTICE
DIRECTIONS

AMENDMENT NO. | OF 2016 paragraph 2.3, please provide a list of at least 10 motor surveyvors within 2
days of the notice.

Thank vou.

Reoards,

Shiying

Fustech Auto Pte Lid

| Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-46/48/50
Auobay Singapore 417883

Tel: 6746 3405

Fax: 6745 8520
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type: Campany
Crwner ID 2190
e D e T e
Vihicle No.: GBC728U
Vehicle to be Exported Yes
Intended Deregistration Date 17 Dec 2019
Viehicle Make: TOYOTA
Vehicle Mode! HIACE MANUAL
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year 2011
Engine Na.; 1KD2075998
Chassis No JTFHTO2P4000469592
Maximum Power Output -
Open Market Value $25.820.00
Original Registration Date: 04 Mar 2011
First Registration Date 04 Mar 2011
Transfer Count 0
Actual ARF Pald $1.291.00
[IETRAREREVN:13: CHTES P12 i s o S —— e |
PARF Eligibility Mo
PARF Eliglbility Expiry Date
FARF Rebate Amount 50,00
L VT P e o 20 T T 77 e e e MRV 3o~ s 1 || b |
COE Expiry Date 03 Mar 2021
COE Category: C-Goods Vehicls & Bus
COE Perlod{Years) 10
0P Paid §35,111.00
COE Rebate Amount: $4.239.00
Total Rebate Amount $4.239.00

The information contalned kerein is correct as at 17 Dec 2019

OK



"FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD PAGE 1 OF 2
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-48 Autobay

Singapore 417883

Tel No: 67452063 / 67467158 Fax No: 67458520

Tax Reg No: 200006262D
Estirnate : 21590

| Son po
Date : 16122019
[ oo Vehicle Num ; GRC 728U
Make/Model : TOYOTA HIACE
Chassis/Engine no
Aceident Date : 13.12.2019
Claim No . 1219-21590
Reference
Policy No ;
Oty Particulor Amount 5§
List Item : [T
I pe Rear boot cover Pef-d § 1845500
I pe Rear boot lock $ “356.20
I pc Rear boot lock actuator s = $ 4 491.50
I pc Rear boot lock catch A< = $ ~ 78.90
I pc Rear boot centre emblem Ale~ $ —66.70
1 pe Rear boot centre garish  od— $ 265,50
| pc Rear boot inner cover ase » $ A 547.20 %
| pc Rear boot rubber top garnish  Ale $ +  78.30
I pc Rear boot rubber Mo $ 4+ 47980
2 pc Rear boot absorber @ 361. Al 1ne $ + 723.80
2 pe Rear boot hinge @ 101.20 $ 4 20240 . .
2 pe Rear tail lamp @ 457.10  cnelo! $ ﬁ—@ﬁw-"”
2 pe Rear tail lamp lower garish @ 111.20 = ~ $ A 22240
I pc Rear end panel outer - $ 4 784.00
| pc Rear end panel inner {2 § 4 101260
| pc Rear end panel top garnish ?M . $ ~+ 173.80
2 pc Rear number plate lamp (@) 85.20 $ 4 17040
| pe Rear bumper e § 7 802200
2 pe Rear bumper side retainer @ 101.20  ~Aze, g soane VY
4 pc Rear bumper lower support bracker i@ 4520y A~ $ A 9040
| pc Rear spare tyre carrier Zr $ 4+ 651.20
1 pc Rear spare tyre lock screw £ $ 4 246 o
I pc Rear windscreen glass 5 hatie/ed $ == o0 M-
| pe Rear exhaust pipe T $ + 725.20
2 pe Rear exhaust rubber @ 35.20 e $ 4 70.40
| pe Rear fender air duct CEN.f0 8 + 4810
I pe Rear third brake light 2 P, D $ 1 324.00
I pc Rear boot cover back view mirror &et Pe—y’ 1363100 5 — 392.00
I pc Rear wiperarm @G- $ = 6940
I pc Rear wiper arm cap Cond— € $ = 38.00
| pe Rear wiper motor 3.:._,_..,}'4;1 § < 489.00
List Item Total : $ 14,547 .40
Discount 25 % : $ 3,636.85
$ 10,910.55



FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD
| Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-48 Autobay

Singapore 417883

Tel No: 67452063 / 67467158 Fax No: 67458520

Tax Reg No: 2000062621

Estimate :

Date

Yehicle Wum -

PAGE 2 OF 2

21590

16122019
GRE 7280

Muke/Model : TOYOTA HIACE
Chassis/Engine na
Accident Date - 13.12.2019
Claim No - 1219-21590
Reference
Policy No -
Oty Particular Amaount 5%
Special Nett ltem :
12pe Rear boot inner cover clips (@ 5.00 #¢ =~ $ 60,00
8 pe Rear bumper lower clips (@ 5.00 $ -~ 40.00
4 pc Rear tail lamp clips @ 5.00 #e $ = 20,00
I pc Rear number plate 7€ s $ 4 45.00
| p¢ Rear end panel sealant  #- »~- $ 4 80.00
3 pc Rear end panel top gamish clips @ 5.00 o $ 4+ 15.00
I pc Rear windscreen sealant T S L0 -RO-00-
I pc Rear boot sticker ( 8 pax) 70 $ ¢35 2500
I pe Rear boot sticker ( 70km/h $ ¢ 5 2500
I pc Rear floor board panel top insulator »£s - $ + 350,00
| set Rear bumper reversing sensor H § S0 45000
Special Nett Total ; $ 1.190.00
To check wiring $ 30 186007
Tuff kote $ 6o 200000
Remove and refix rear windscreen g | La 1600
Remove and replace reverse sensor . Y Lo 5000
Remove and replace rear exhaust pipe EYD $ 4 150.00
Remove and refix upholtery $ 4 150.00
To remove and replace spare part and pancl beating §  SUILR00:-H0
To spray painting and etc §  SoULe0000
Labour Charge Total : $ 4.410.00
4’7/.5 Adne.., (ﬁ_
LKK Auto Consufiaats hence natly JE'/”//?
the Repairer of the |t
*'I""ii.el.l':" &4:}?5 .

. |
» Pt peicas arels il B
* Third paaity survey "y

o Mo g mog

o SUppeemEiian

5 bt |

FASTECH AUTO PTELTD ©

Total Amount : 5

0

e

16,510.55

o i
K003 00

|7
L



' 74 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Sdn BE B 51 Libl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industnial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 189607188R GST Reg. No. 18-9607T188-R

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE Rel - CS/SMO19022085/Av3n2

—— LI
205-01/08 Date: 05-03-2020

SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE D48623

GBC 7280

Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1905815/THE Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From  GRACE TEO Assign Date 1611272018

Make & Model TOYOTA HIACE c.c 2082

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2011
Chassis No. JTFHTO2P400069582 Colour WHITE
Odometer 232242 Bturlng IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification MIL

R/H Front Tyre |195 R15C BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Front Tyre [195 R15C BRIDGESTONE & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195R15C BRIDGESTONE & mm

L/H Rear Tyre |195R15C BRIDGESTONE 6 mm

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR RT‘IJM.

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

131212018
Survey held at FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD

1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE &
#01-48/48/50 AUTOBAY

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE™ BASIS,

B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




S = NN RN R e ek el oml ml ek el el b

T I . T e o T T

REAR BOOT COVER
REAR BOOT LOCK

REAR BOOT LOCK ACTUATOR

REAR BOOT LOCK CATCH

REAR BOOT CENTRE EMBLEM

REAR BOOT CENTRE GARNISH

REAR BOOT INNER COVER

REAR BOOT RUBBER TOP GARNISH

REAR BOOT RUBBER

REAR BOOT ABSORBER @$361,.90

REAR BOOT HINGE @$101.20

REAR TAIL LAMP @$457.10

REAR TAIL LAMP LOWER GARNISH @$111.20
REAR END PANEL OUTER

REAR END PANEL INNER

REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH

REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMP {58520
REAR BUMPER

REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER @8§101.20
REAR BUMPER LOWER SUPPORT BRACKET {@%45.20
REAR SPARE TYRE CARRIER

REAR SPARE TYRE LOCK SCREW

REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS

REAR EXHALUST PIPE

REAR EXHAUST RUBBER @%35.20

REAR FENDER AIR DUCT

REAR THIRD BRAKE LIGHT

REAR BOOT COVER BACK VIEW MIRROR
REAR WIPER ARM

DENTED
DAMAGED

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NECESSARY
DEFORMED

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
CRACKED

NOT NECESSARY

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

TO REPAIR SEE
LABOUR

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
DEFORMED
NECESSARY

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
SHATTERED

NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
NOT NECESSARY
DAMAGED

BENT

Report Ref No. CS/SMO18022065/Avi3n2

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 801-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6258 4315
Reg Mo 18G607188R GST Reg. Mo 19-8807188-R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBC 728U

1,845.50
356.20
441.50

78.80

B6.70
265.50
547.20

7830
479.80
T23.80
202.40
91420
222.40
T84.00

1,012.60

173.80
170.40
80220
202.40
90.40
651.20
248.90
1,985.00
72520
70.40
48.10
324.00
382.00
69.40

Page No..1 ol 3

1,692.70
356.20

66.70
265.50

498.00
121.60

1,11870




y L LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Edn BE B 61 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ul Industnal Park, Singapore 408933
TEL 6258 3581 FAX: 6258 4315
Rﬂg_ Mo 199607 198R GST Reg. Mo 19-9807 198-R

Page No.2 ol 3

«NE7)
bl st it f 8

1|REAR WIPER ARM CAP CRACKED 38.00
1|REAR WIPER MOTOR DAMAGED 489.00 489.00
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -3,636.85 -1,461.20
10.810.55 4.,383.60
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
12|REAR BOOT INNER COVER CLIPS @8$5.00 (SN) NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
8|REAR BUMPER LOWER CLIPS @$5.00 (SN) NECESSARY 40.00 40.00
4|REAR TAIL LAMP CLIPS @$5.00 (SN) NECESSARY 20,00 20.00
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 4500 -
1|REAR END PANEL SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 o
3|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS @$5.00 (SN)  |[NOT NECESSARY 15.00 -
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 60,00
1|REAR BOOT STICKER (B PAX)(SN) NECESSARY 25.00 15.00
1|REAR BOOT STICKER (TOKM/H)(SN) NECESSARY 25.00 15.00
1|REAR FLOOR BOARD PANEL TOP INSULATOR (SN) NOT NECESSARY 350,00 .
1|SET REAR BUMPER REVERSING SENSOR (SN) DAMAGED 450,00 200,00
1,180,00 350,00
LABOUR
TO CHECK WIRING. 180,00 30.00
TUFF KOTE. 200.00 60.00
REMOVE AND REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN 180.00 120.00
REMOVE AND REPLACE REVERSE SENSOR. 150.00 60.00
REMOVE AND REPLACE REAR EXHAUST PIPE. NOT NECESSARY 150,00
REMOVE AND REFIX UPHOLETRY. NOT NECESSARY 150,00 -
TO REMOVE AND REPLACE SPARE PART AND PANEL 1,800.00 500.00
BEATING.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR END
PANEL OUTER AND REAR END PANEL INNER.
TO SPRAY PAINTING AND ETC. 1,600.00 500.00
4,410.00 1,270.00
GRAND TOTAL 16,510.55 6,003,60

R
lti:{ (TOITS PRE~

Report Ref No, CS/SMO19022065/Avian2
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Report Ref No, CS/SMO18022065/Avi3n2

%2‘
ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE.AMSAE-A M. MATAI
Licensed Appraiser

MECLAMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRT PARTIES - This Repan is mads soisty o e uis wnd Derafil of e Clisnt memead on the friad pages of this Repor.




